NICHOLL Tara

From: CROSS Billy

Sent: 25 April 2007 16:49

To: NICHOLL Tara; WOODS Thomas

Subject: : Hyponatraemia

Sir/Ma'am ' S

Donna Scott, CSA, rang today to enquire re position with the investigation into Raychel - the Trust are inquiring. | told
her a decision is now to be made following discussions with PPS and medical experts, | assume she will write ‘and
that a Gold will be called to direct same. ’

She also said that she has had a very recent FOI request from T Birney re numbers questioned under caution by
police, legal advisors etc. This may soon come our way.

Billy

PSNI 098-363-1098
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